90 Eglinton Ave. East Suite 412
Toronto, ON M4P 2Y3
n er I e Tel: 416.915.1530

consulting www.enerlife.com

BY EMAIL and RESS
April 2,2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

EB-2023-0195 Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 2025-2029 Rates Application -
Building Owners and Managers Association Time Estimate

The Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) will focus on issue 4.1 (Are
Toronto Hydro's proposed load forecast methodologies and 2025- 2029 resulting load
forecast reasonable?). Specifically, BOMA plans to seek clarification on Toronto Hydro’s
responses to 2B-BOMA-1, 2B-BOMA-2, 3-BOMA-3, 3-BOMA-4 and 8-BOMA-5. BOMA may
also ask follow-up questions on issues brought up by other parties during the technical
conference. Thetime estimate is 40 minutes with Panel 3 - Regulatory, Finance & Human
Resources. Both Mr. lan Jarvis and | will attend

Sincerely,

Clement Li

Director, Policy & Regulatory Development
Enerlife Consulting Inc.

cli@enerlife.com

Building towards a sustainable future



